In 1892, Dr. MacKellar opened a dispensary in Neemuch, and soon as many as two hundred were treated daily. In 1912, a new hospital was opened and many prominent natives were present at the ceremony.

In 1895, dispensary work was begun by Dr. O'Hara at Dhar. The "Oueen's Jubilee Hospital" was opened three years later. On that occasion the Maharajah was represented by his son and the Prime Minister showing the place occupied by the mission and missionary in that city. Since 1903, Drs. B. Chone Oliver and Elizabeth McMaster have shared in the work, sometimes taking full charge during illness or furlough of the other doctors, but now the former is stationed at Banswara. Her work is carried on at the dispensary where fully half of the patients are males who seem to have no prejudice against a woman doctor. Work at Hat Piplia Hospital has been in charge of Dr. L. Moodie. who has served in various capacities since her arrival in 1914. She was ordered to report for war work and for six months acted as a medical officer in a 500-bed hospital for overseas soldiers in Bombay. This work she reported as just bristling with opportunities for a progressive propaganda for missions. On her marriage in 1010 Dr. Moodie retired from our work.

The work in the Indore Hospital is under the management of Dr. Elizabeth McMaster ably seconded by Nurse Harriet Thomson who has been there since 1895. Many native women have been trained in the various hospitals by the Canadian nurses and some have gone